
• How do you make an aeroplane ?

♣ First , I cut the paper .

♣ Next , I cut the wings and glue them on the plane's body .

♣ Then I fly it .

• How do you make a box ?

♣ First , I cut the paper .

♣ Next , I fold the sides . 

♣ Then , I glue the sides .

• How do you make a clock  ?

♣ First we trace a circle . Use a plate to help you .

♣ Next , we write the numbers from 1 to 12 .

♣ Then , we cut out the hands of the clock .

♣ Then , we stick the hands to the face of the clock .




The present simple زمن المضارع البسيط


 تكوينه : يتكون من الفعل في المصدر بدون أي إضافات إذا كان الفاعل 
 I – We – You)                                                     اسم جمع أو أحد
– They ) الضمائر           

 يضاف للفعل (ѕ) أو (ѕе) إذا كان الفاعل اسم مفرد أو                        

( He – She – It )                              أحد الضمائر :

الاستخدام : يستخدم للتعبير عن الحقائق المؤكدة و العادات المتكررة                        
الكلمات الدالة عليه :                                                                                     

Always – usually – sometimes – every - often

Examples : 

                   I cut the paper .           He cuts the paper .



  للسؤال عن طريقة عمل شيء نستخدم  الصيغة:
Question word + do / does + ( الفاعل  ) +المصدر من الفعل ?

Ex : How do you go to school ?
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       I go to school on foot .


♫ The past simple  زمن الماضي البسيط

تكوينه :يتكون من التصريف الثاني للفعل بإضافة ( d )أو (ed)للفعل المنتظم و 

حفظ الشواذ من                الأفعال.  
الاستخدام : للتعبير عن فعل حدث و انتهي في الماضي.  

الكلمات الدالة عليه : 
Yesterday  أمس   - last الماضي   - ago منذ


Examples :

                 She folded the edges of the paper .

                     They stuck the hands on the face of the clock .

 للسؤال                                                                                               

 نستخدم الصيغة

Question word + did + الفاعل  + المصدر ?

Ex : What did Amal  and Tamer do yesterday ?

        They made a clock .






♥نستخدم                     مع المضارع البسیط للدلالة علي أن الفعل یحدث دائماً 0 

Ex : I always go to school by bus .




♥ تستخدم                    مع المضارع البسیط للدلالة علي أن الفعل لا یحدث أبداً أي مع 
النفي  



, و یلاحظ عدم استخدام أداة النفي                  في الجملة 0 
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I always work hard

always

never

not

 Grammar Points



Ex : My father never drives me to school .

♣ إذا كان الفعل الأصلي                 تأتي الكلمتان بعده أما إ ذا كان فعل آخر فتأتیان قبلھ  
♣ A donkey always walks . It never flies .

♣ A hippo always swims . It never dances .

♣ Ice is always cold  . It's never hot .

♣ An elephant is always fat . It's never thin .

♣ A turtle is always slow . It's never fast . 

♣ A fish always lives in water . It never lives on land .

♣ A banana is always white . It is never red .


للسؤال عن  وسیلة المواصلات 

Ex : How do you come to school ?

      ● I come to school by bus .

        How does Samir go to school ?

       ● Samir goes to school on foot .





♣ لاحظ أن كل وسائل المواصلات تأخذ حرف الجر                     ماعدا 




1- Vocabulary:-

Word Meaning Word Meaning

Look at انظر إلي Celsius مئویة

The weather الطقس Warm دافئ

Picture صورة Tokyo طوكیو

Sunny مشمس Al Fayoum الفیوم

-  - 3

 Be

byOn foot

How + do / does + الفاعل + الفعل في المصدر 

The weather




♥ للسؤال عن حالة الطقس : 
♠What is the  weather like ?


Raining ممطر Interesting شیق

Rainy There are ممطرً یوجد للجمع

Windy بھ ریاح / عاصف There  x   Here ھناك    x   ھنا

Outside بالخارج Waterfalls شلالات

Inside بالداخل Lake Qarun بحیرة قارون 

Degree

Famous for

درجة 
مشھور ب 

The Pyramid of 
Meidum

ھرم میدوم

Very hard بشدة / بجد Wady El Rayyan وادي الریان

Snowing تمطر ثلج The Sun set غروب الشمس

London لندن Palm tree نخلة

Cairo القاھرة Cousin ابن /بنت العم

Cloudy مغیم / بھ سحاب Beautiful جمیل

Stormy عاصف City مدینة

That's right ذلك صحیح South الجنوب

Tomorrow غداً North الشمال

Will سوف East الشرق

Japan الیابان West الغرب

Paris باریس Trunk  خرطوم الفیل

Fan  مروحة Back  ظھر

crocodile تمساح Tail  ذیل

purple بنفسجي ears  أذن
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♠ it's ( sunny – hot – warm- windy – stormy – rainy – snowing ) 
.


♥ للسؤال بمعني (ھل ) 
♠ Is it +  صفة أو  ( فعل  +ing) ?

Ex : Is it windy ?

       No , it isn't . It's raining .


Will + 0000 المصدر  المستقبل ب

♫ یعبر ھذا الزمن عن فعل سوف یحدث في المستقبل 0 

♫ یأتي مع الكلمات   

Examples : ♠ Tomorrow it will be cold in Cairo .

                     ♠ I will visit Luxor next week .


 will not = won't………       في حالة النفي نستخدم ♫
                     ♠ It won't rain tomorrow .


        will +  في حالة السؤال نبدأ ب            ? المصدر   +    الفاعل♫
                     ♠ Will it be cold in London tomorrow ?

                         No , it won't . It will be snowing .

                         Yes , it will .

♣ Al Fayoum is a beautiful city south of Cairo .

♣ Al Fayoum is famous for its waterwheels .

♣ The waterfalls of Wady Al Rayyan  are  also famous .

♣ The sun sets in the west .

♣ Lake Qarun and the Pyramid of Meidum are in Al 
Fayoum .





1- Vocabulary:-


-  - 5

Tomorrow – next – in the future

At the shops 




Word Meaning Word Meaning

Good 
morning

صباح الخیر T – shirt تي شیرت

Try on یقیس Football كرة القدم

Shoes حذاء Baker's مخبز – فرن

What size ?  ما المقاس Butcher's محل الجزارة

Here you are تفضل butcher الجزار

Can I have ? Water ممكن آخذً ماء

Please من فضلك A bottle of milk زجاجة لبن

How much ? كم الثمن A bag of crisps كیس شیبسي/ 
Off we goمقرمشات ھیا نذھب Juice عصیر 

Numbers أعداد Packet of باكو من

Twenty عشرون Biscuits بسكویت

Thirty ثلاثون Half a pound نصف جنیھ

Forty أربعون Dress فستان

Fifty خمسون Shelf رف

Sixty ستون Shirt قمیص

Seventy سبعون Shopping bag شنطة التسوق

Eighty ثمانون Bag of sweets كیس حلویات

Ninety تسعون Glasses  نظارة

A hundred مائة Sunglasses نظارة شمس

Pound = LE جنیھ Trousers بنطلون

Piaster = PT قرش Cabbage كرنب 

Buy - bought یشتري Fruit  فاكھة
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♫ Making requests  الطلب المھذب                                        

  Can I  + الفعل في المصدر   ….., please ?            نستخدم في الطلب المھذب♣

Ex : ♠ Can I try on these pink shoes , please ?

       ♣ Yes , you can .            ♣ Here you are. 



♫  للسؤال عن الثمن  نستخدم:

 ♠ في حالة المفرد :  

How much is +   اسم مفرد   ?

Ex : ♠ How much is a cabbage ?

       ♣ It's three pounds .


♠ في حالة الاسم الجمع:  
How much are +  اسم جمع   ?

Ex : ♠ How much are the socks ?

        ♣ They are thirteen pounds . 


♫ للسؤال عن المقاس : 
What size is + اسم مفرد   ?

Ex : ♠ What size is the t – shirt ?

        ♣ It's thirty – two .

What size are +  اسم جمع  ?

Ex : ♠ What  size are you ?

        ♣ I'm thirty – six .


     ♫ ملحوظة ھامة : الملابس التالیة دائماً في صیغة الجمع لأنھا مكونة من

                           فردتین أو جزأین :

♪shoes                       ♪ glasses          ♪ sunglasses

♪ trousers                 ♪ socks            ♪ shorts

Ex : ♠ What size are your shoes ?
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        ♣ They are forty .





	 1- Vocabulary:-

Word Meaning Word Meaning

Nature  الطبیعة March مارس

Seasons فصول السنة April أبریل

Summer الصیف May مایو

Spring الربیع June یونیو

Autumn الخریف  July یولیو

Winter الشتاء August أغسطس

Say – said یقول September سبتمبر

Very good   جید 
جداً

October أكتوبر

Thank you شكراً November نوفمبر

Cool بارد نوعاً ما December دیسمبر

Weather الطقس Finger إصبع الید

Favourite مفضل Sing – sang یغني

20 ۫  c 20 درجة مئویة Song أغنیة

There are یوجد للجمع Flowers زھور / ورود

Birthday عید میلاد Leaf ورقة شجر

Start یبدأ Leaves أوراق الشجر

School start بدایة المدرسة Listen to یستمع إلي
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Nature and the seasons







♫ السؤال بمعني ھل في زمن المضارع البسیط : 
                                                        ♠ إذا كان الفاعل اسم جمع أو أحد الضمائر


  نستخدم الصیغة:
Do + الفاعل  + المصدر   ?


Ex : ♠Do you like winter , Mona ?

       ♣ Yes , I do .          ♣ No , I don't .


♠ إذا كان الفاعل اسم مفرد أو أحد الضمائر  

نستخدم الصیغة :     

Does +  الفاعل  +  المصدر  ? 

Ex : ♠ Does school start in summer ?

        ♣ No , it always starts in winter. 



♠ What's your favourite season ? 

♣ It's ( summer – spring – winter – autumn ) .

♠ How many seasons are there in a year ?

♣ Four / There are four seasons .

♠ How many months are there in a year ?

♣ Twelve / There are twelve months .

♠ Is it windy in Egypt in summer ?


How many ? كم العدد ؟ Birds الطیور

Months شھور The wind الریاح

Year سنة / عام Garden حدیقة

January ینایر Lots of كثیر من

February فبرایر Happy  x   sad سعید   x      حزین

Questions and answers       أسئلة و أجوبة
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 Grammar Points



♣ No , it isn't .

♠ It's cold . It's winter . Where is it ?

♣ It's London .


 

♫ یتكون من التصریف الثاني للفعل بإضافة                   أو                    إذا كان                                                    
الفعل منتظماً 0 

♪  الأفعال الشاذة تحفظ تصریفاتھا0  
 . Ex : ♠ We visited Qena

  ♠ I went to Luxor with my Parents.       

♫ في حالة النفي نستخدم :    
Did not ( didn't ) + المصدر 


Ex : No , we didn't go by car . 

♫ یتكون السؤال باستخدام الصیغة التالیة : 

الماضي البسیط
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Ex :♠ Did you swim in the sea ?

        ♣Yes , I did .         ♣  No , I didn't .


♫ السؤال باستخدام أداة استفھام  یكون بالصیغة : 

Ex : ♠ Where did you go on holiday ?

         ♣ We went to Alexandria .



♫ للسؤال عن بعد المسافة :  
        ♠ How far is it from Luxor to Qena ? 

        ♣ It's about sixty kilometers .

         ♠ How far is Cairo from Benha ?

        ♣ Cairo is 48  km from Benha .





Did + ?...... المصدر  +الفاعل

?………  الفاعل + المصدر + did + كلمة استفھام

	 Go 
shopping 

یذھب للتسوق Cloud سحابة

Shopping list قائمة المشتریات Shout یصیح / یصرخ

Sweets حلوي Healthy food طعام صحي

لاحظ الآتي

-  - 11



☺ A kilo of sugar               ☺ A bottle of water

☺ A bag of sweets              ☺ A jar of honey

☺ A packet of tea 	               ☺ A bar of soap

☺ A bunch of flowers 	 ☺ A carton of eggs

☺ A tube of toothpaste 	 ☺ A tin of olives 




♫ للسؤال عن الحاجة لشراء شيء :  
♠ What do you need to buy ?

♣ I need ( to buy ) a kilo of bananas .


♫ للسؤال عن الثمن : 
♠ How much are the guavas ?

♣ They are two pounds a kilo .

♠ How  much is a cabbage ?

♣ It's three pounds .


	 



 عند المقارنة بین اثنین في الصفة , نضیف            
و نضع بعدھا                      .  

Ex : ♠ A watermelon is bigger than a guava .

       ♠ A grape is smaller than a date .

                        ♫ لاحظ مضاعفة الحرف الأخیر قبل إضافة               إذا كانت الصفة منتھیة بحرف


  ساكن قبلھ حرف متحرك .

مقارنة الصفات
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Than

er






	 1- Vocabulary:-

Word Meaning Word Meaning

Trip رحلة Purse كیس نقود 

Museum متحف Statue تمثال

Everyone الجمیع Gold الذھب

Welcome ً مرحبا Necklace عقد / قلادة

Egyptian مصري Furniture أثاث

Need یحتاج Like مثل

School bag حقیبة المدرسة Look like یشبھ

Leave – left یترك / یغادر Mask قناع

Notebook كراسة Tutankhamun توت عنخ أمون

Bring /
brought

یحضر When عندما

Sorry آسف The Sphinx أبو الھول

Take pictures یلتقط صور Post office مكتب البرید

Postcards بطاقات بریدیة Poster ملصق إعلانات 

Cloak room غرفة حفظ الملابس Open مفتوح

Coat معطف / بالطو From…. To…. من 000 إلي

Souvenir ھدایا تذكاریة Jewellery مجوھرات

Mug كوب خزفي بید café مقھي
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A trip to the museum 




♠ Do I need my school bag ?    

♣ No , you don't .                   ♣ Yes , you do .

♠ Can I bring my camera ?

♣ Yes , you can .                      ♣ No , you can't .


The Present Perfect المضارع التام ‎5th Grade 


2) كیف یتكون المضارع التام؟ ( نأخذ فعل   play  كمثال ) 
 have / has + past participle  یتكون المضارع التام بوضع

Calendar نتیجة / تقویم Key ring سلسلة مفاتیح

Gift shop محل ھدایا Papyrus ورق البردي

  

      1  .     متى نستخدم المضارع التام؟   
نستخدم المضارع التام للتحدث عن شئ بدأ 

في الماضي و مازال مستمرا إلى وقتنا 
الحاضر. 

 I have lived in this town for     :مثال
 10 years.

أسكن في ھذه المدینة لمدة عشر سنوات. 
(في ھذا المثال الحدث بدأ قبل عشر سنوات و 

ما زال مستمرا إلى الآن) 
 My father has worked in the same

 factory since 1984.
والدي یعمل في نفس المصنع منذ 1984. 

(نفس الشئ في ھذا المثال. أبي بدأ العمل في 
ھذا المصنع سنة 1984 ومازال یعمل فیھ 

حتى الآن).

playedhaveI

playedhaveYou

playedhasHe

playedhasShe

-  - 14



  

3)    كیف یتكون النفي في المضارع  التام؟  ( نأخذ فعل   play  كمثال ) 
  past participle   و    have/has   بین   not  یتكون النفي في المضارع التام بوضع كلمة

  


4)       كیف  نطرح السؤال في المضارع التام؟( نأخذ فعل   play  كمثال ) 
 have/has   مكان الفاعل  و الفاعل مكان    have/has  یتكون السؤال في المضارع التام بوضع

                           

 .  ('ve / 's )   أو الصیغة المختصرة   have/has      ملاحظة: یمكن أن نستخدم الصیغة الكاملة لكلمة

playedhasIt

playedhaveWe

playedhaveYou

playedhaveThey

playednothaveI

playednothaveYou

playednotHasHe

playednotHasShe

playednothasIt

playednothaveWe

playednothaveYou

playednothaveThey

Played?IHave

Played?youHave

Played?heHas

Played?SheHas

Played?itHas

Played?weHave

Played?youHave

Played?theyHave
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مثلا: یمكننا أن نقول: 

 I ' ve played football.         أو  I have played football .      
  He' s lived here for a long time.    أو   He has lived here for a long time.      

     ( Some ) and ( Any ) استخدام              Class: 5th grade
 ً استخدام and ( Any ) ( Some )   كما في اللغة العربیة مثل ( بعض )  و ( أي ) تماما

تستخدم some (بعض) في: 
 

1- جمل الإثبات  
 I gave him some papers.

لقد أعطیتھ بعض الورق. 
 
 
 

2- الأسئلة التي نثق في الإجابة عنھا  
 Did you give him some tea? Sure, I did.

ھل أعطیتھ بعضاً من الشاي؟ بالطبع أعطیتھ. 
 
 
 

3- طلب شئ ما أو التشجیع علي شئ ما أو في الدعوة لشئ ما  
 Could I take some onions, please?

ھل یمكنني أن آخذ بعض البصل من فضلك؟ 
 
 

 Why don’t you take some flowers home with you?
لماذا لا تأخذ بعض الزھور معك إلي المنزل؟ 

 
 Would you like some tea?

ھل تحب بعضاً من الشاي؟ 

تستخدم any (أي) في: 
 

1- جمل النفي  
 I don’t have any money.

لیس لدي أي مال. 
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2- في الأسئلة 
 Have you got any money?

ھل لدیك أي مال؟ 
وتستخدم some و any مع الأسماء التي تعد والتي لا تعد لتصف كمیة غیر محددة أو غیر مكتملة 

 
 ویمكن إلحاق some و any بـ thing  أو one أو where أو body أو غیر ذلك 

 
فنقول: 

 
 anywhere, somebody, ,Something, someone, anything, anyone, somewhere

 anybody
 

 any و some ویجري علیھم ما یجري علي
 

     
 

أمثلة علي ذلك باللغة العربیة:  
 

- في حالة الإثبات: 
ھناك شخص ما ینام في سریري 

 Someone is sleeping in my bed.
 

رأیت شیئاً ما في الحدیقة 
 I saw something in the garden.

 
تركت نظارتي في مكان ما في المنزل 

  I left my glasses somewhere in the house.
 

     
- في حالة الأسئلة: 

ھل تبحث عن شخص ما؟ 
 Are you looking for someone?

 
ھل أضعت شیئاً ما؟ 

 Have you lost something?
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ھل ھناك أي شئ لنأكلھ؟ 
 Is there anything to eat?

 
ھل ذھبت إلي مكان ما لیلة أمس؟ 

 Did you go anywhere last night?
     

- في حالة جمل النفي: 
لم تذھب إلي أي مكان لیلة أمس 

 She didn't go anywhere last night.
 

ھو لا یعرف أحداً ھنا. 
 He doesn't know anybody here.

 
ھل ھناك أي شخص ھنا یتحدث الإنجلیزیة؟ 

 Is there anybody who speaks English here?
 

لا یوجد أحد بالمنزل في الوقت الحالي. 
 There is nobody in the house at the moment.

 .
 .Only ___ of his friends came. Not all of them .1
  A- some          B- any                    C- no

         ?There isn't ___ food in the refrigerator, is there .2     
          A- some  

  B- any                    C- no
 We are broke. We have ___ money to buy grandpa a gift .3
 A- some          B- any                    C- no  
 I bought a loaf of bread and ___ cheese at the supermarket yesterday. .4
 A- some          B- any                    C- no
 .We don't have ___ sugar or flour to make the cake . .5
 A- some          B- any                    C- no
 .Don't close the door. There are still ___ children outside .8 .6
 A- some          B- any                    C- no
 I'm busy. I have ___ time to chat with you now .7 
 A- some          B- any                    C- no
 .There aren't ___ books on this topic in the library .8
 A- some          B- any                    C- no
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 .He doesn't want ___ dessert, for he's on a diet .9
 A- some          B- any                    C- no
 .They haven't asked us ___ questions so far 10
 A- some          B- any                    C- no
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